Area

Connecting People to Jobs

"' Q’ WORKFORCE

TO: Members of Workforce Solutions Capital Area Workforce Board Interested Parties
FROM: Yael Lawson

DATE: April 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Child Care Advisory Council Meeting

There will be a meeting of the Workforce Solutions Capital Area Child Care Advisory
Council on:

DATE: April 15, 2025
TIME: 9:30 a.m.- 10:30 a.m.

LOCATION: https://wfscapitalarea.zoomgov.com/j/16192405773?o0mn=1606598738

Workforce Solutions Capital Area Workforce Board is committed to compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (including sign language). Reasonable accommodations will be provided to
individuals with disabilities upon advance request. Please call Brittni Dogan at 597-7124 at least 48
hours in advance of the meeting date.

Attachment: Agenda

Our Mission: To lead the region’s workforce system in the development of a world class
workforce.

Our Vision: All people (our human capital) are productive and our region is prosperous.

Our Values: Diversity
Leadership
Collaboration
Innovation
Accountability and
Results
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Workforce Solutions Capltal Area is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available,
upon request, to persons with disabilities. Relay Texas: 1.800.735.2989 (TDD) / 711 (Voice)
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